From: Summer Kern <summer.kern@oekobuero.at>

To: "aarhus.compliance@unece.org" <aarhus.compliance@unece.org>, "'Fiona Marshall™
<Fiona.Marshall@unece.org>
Cc: "reinhard.uhrig@global2000.at" <reinhard.uhrig@global2000.at>, "patricia.lorenz@global2000.at"

<patricia.lorenz@global2000.at>, "jan.haverkamp@greenpeace.org"
<jan.haverkamp@greenpeace.org>

Date: 21/04/2017 09:59

Subject: Communicants' Response to Revised Draft Findings C-89 Slovakia

Dear Ms. Marshall,

OEKOBUERO is writing in its capacity as the contact point on behalf of the communicants of
ACCC/C/2013/89 Slovakia.

The communicants have no comments on the revised draft findings and would merely wish to
thank the ACCC for its time and thoughtful consideration. They would like to thank the
Secretariat for its work handling this case as well.

Kind regards,

Summer Kern

Ms. Summer KERN, J.D.

OKOBURO - Alliance of the Environmental Movement
Justice and Environment

ZVR873642346

Neustiftgasse 36/3a, 1070 Vienna, Austria

Mobil: +43/664/73277556

summer.kern@oekobuero.at

www.oekobuero.at
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